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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Keeley Boyer, Interim Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION CONCERNING PENDING 

LITIGATION AND POSSIBLE SETTLEMENT OF STUDENT V. ECTOR 
COUNTY INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT, BEFORE A SPECIAL 
EDUCATION HEARING OFFICER FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS; 
DOCKET NO. 226-SE-0324 

 
DATE: January 21, 2025  
 
 
Pursuant to Texas Government Code §§ 551.071 and 551.0821, consultation with school 
attorney regarding pending litigation and possible settlement of Student v. Ector County 
Independent School District, Before a Special Education Hearing Officer for the State of 
Texas; Docket No. 226-SE-0324. 
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Administrative Recommendation:  
 
To accept the recommendation of the Superintendent and the school’s attorney and direct 
the Superintendent and the school’s attorney to proceed as discussed in closed session 
concerning Student v. Ector County Independent School District, Before a Special 
Education Hearing Officer for the State of Texas; Docket No. 226-SE-0324.  


